REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, February 5, 1962.

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m.

: Present - Mayor Oliver, Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen, Markee, Onion and Stefani. Absent - None. Others Present - Supt Cox, Attorney Bettis, Police Chief Younce and Roll Call:

Fire Chief Christiansen.

Minutes of the regular meeting of January 15 and the reconvened meeting of January 22 were read and approved with minor corrections.

A letter from Joe A. Vraves was read in which he made application for a water connection on property outside the City limits, in the name of Canby Fruit Packers Incorporated and suggested that the pretaining ordinance be corrected in name. Ordinance No.441, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CITY WATER OUTSIDE THE CANBY CITY LIMITS; FIXING THE COSTS OF THE METER INSTALLATION; LIMITING THE WATER USE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCE was read as corrected, on first reading by Attorney Bettis. A motion was made by Councilman Stefani, seconded by Giger and carried unanimously that Ordinance No.441 be passed on first reading, posted as required by the Canby City Charter and to come up for final reading on March 5, 1962.

Mr. & Mrs. Walter Schmeiser, Sam Bracey, Jack Hart and others appeared before the Council to register objection to the special committee's recommendation on regulation of trailer houses. After some disdussion, the question was referred back to committee for further study.

Herman Hellhake appeared before the Council relative to a building permit for converting the former Hiway Tire Shop building into a service station. The Council requested a complete set of plans be on file before the application could be considered.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Stefani and carried unanimously by roll call vote that the claims against the City be approved and warrants drawn on the Treasurer in payment thereof.

Light Commissioner Markee and Supt Cox displayed maps of the proposed fringe area buffer zone that PGE have agreed to omit from certification, and to be served by mutual agreement.

Councilman Giger suggested that awnings be provided for the library but it was reported that drapes had been ordered. The Council instructed Supt Cox to secure and erect an appropriate sign on the library front.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Stefani and carried unanim-ously that \$9161.25 be transfered from the bond sinking fund to the sewer fund for payment of general obligation bonds and interest due in February.

ARBIE Invin appeared before the Council to submit a plan of the National Junior Chamber of Commerce to conduct a survey to determine pablic opinion on standardquestionaire and questions of local interest. The Council indorsed the project and asked the representative to give them time to compile a list of additional questions to be included in the survey.

Reports were read and filed by the Fire Chief, Police Chief and Supt of Public Works. Chief Christiansen reported on the movement to eliminate the actavation of the new ambulance law and described the efforts of the Oregon Ambulance Asan toward repeal of the act. The Council authorized Chief Christiansen to attend an association meeting at Redmond and referred arrangements to Commissioner Graham.

It was announced that the Mayor of Lake Oswego was scheduled to speak at the Canby Chamber of Commerce meeting on February 6 and an invitation was extended to all City officials to attend.

Supt Cox announced a number of conferences to be held in the near future and expressed desire to attend some of them. The Council approved renewal of subscriptions and memberships to trade magazines and associations recommended by the superintendent.

The Mayor declared the meeting recessed at 11:10 p.m. to reconvene at 8:30 p.m. on Monday, February 12 for continuation of regular business.

Earloliner Mayor

Bulacly Recorder